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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Gillian Mackenzie 4 Code A i 

15 November 2011 12:13 

’N.Lakhanii ................ Code_A_ ............... i 
FW: Medical opinions 

Nina for info. If someone needs kicking I am quite prepared to do it ! See you on Friday Gillian 

From: Gillian Mackenzie i Code A i 

Sent: 15 November 2011 12:04 
To: ’White, John’ 
Subject: Medical opinions 

Presumably Mr. Horsley has seen the original Livesley and Ford opinions or he can get them - as long as reference is 

made to them quite strongly at the inquest using the GMC Ford witness statements and cross examination and 

reference to the paper circulated by the police with extracts from Livesley’s report - do we need the actual Reports. 

Mr. Horsley will recognise we are aware of the contents - we know he is keen on a public inquiry at least and he 

can write up his recommendations to the DPP after the inquest. I think he is well aware that I am not going to keep 

quiet - but if all the evidence is presented at the inquest could that jeopardize a possible criminal case or public 

inquiry ( not just for my case). I am going through the recommendations in the Coroners and Justice Act 2009 with a 

fine toothcomb. Gillian PS. Hope you have taken some action regarding the rumour and contacted Lesley. 


